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MEMORANDUM
TO: Invitees
FROM: Mike Abraczinskas

SUBJECT: DAQ Outside Involvement Committee Meeting

You are invited to attend the Outside Involvement Committee Meeting scheduled for Tuesday,
May 9, 2023. The meeting will be held from 1:30 p.m. until 3:30 p.m. in Room 1210, Green
Square, 217 West Jones Street, Raleigh. The webinar information can be found in the body of
the e-mail.

AGENDA

1. Welcome, Introductions and Director’s Remarks — Taylor Hartsfield, Deputy Director
2. Permitting Update — Mark Cuilla

3. Planning Update

Rule Development — Katherine Quinlan
e 02D .0516, Sulfur Dioxide Emissions from Combustion Sources
e Electronic Submittal of Documents
e H74 Rule Readoption Cleanup
e Upcoming AQC/EMC Meetings
o Advanced Clean Trucks (ACT)
o Revisions to 15A NCAC 02Q .0802, Gasoline Service Stations and Dispensing
Facilities

Attainment Planning — Tammy Manning
e Great Lake Fire, Craven County

4. Ambient Monitoring Update — Patrick Butler
CY2022 Data Certification Update
Annual Network Plan Update

PAMS Status

Site Infrastructure Updates

QAPP and SOP Update

Miscellaneous Updates

Staffing Status
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5. Technical Services Update — Steve Hall
e Mobile Source Compliance Update
o Stationary Source Compliance Update
e DAQ’s Transition to Electronic Public Records

The next OIC meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 8, 2023. Please send any comments or
requests for agenda items to Robin Barrows at robin.barrows@ncdenr.gov.
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